PROCUREMENT OF EQUIPMENT FOR BIOSENSE INSTITUTE IN NOVI SAD, SERBIA
(PROCUREMENT NO. IOP/41-2019/RD)

CLARIFICATION NO. 6

[bookmark: _GoBack]Issued on March 17, 2020


Regarding the list of questions that the Purchaser, Public Investment Management Office Belgrade, No. 11 Nemanjina street, have received from the potential bidders, concerning the procurement procedure: Procurement of Equipment for BioSense Institute in Novi Sad, Serbia no. IOP/41-2019/RD, we give you the following answers:

[bookmark: _Hlk34120003]Question 1:

Section III, Page 42
“Supply and related service contracts successfully and substantially completed, from the beginning of the 2015 – delivery and maintenance of laboratory supplies minimum value equal to estimated value of the lot.”
Please confirm that the bidders may submit at least 1 (one) reference certificate or more than one, so that the minimum value of listed references/ purchasers statements in total correspond to the lot value.
[bookmark: _Hlk35241582]Answer 1:
Yes, we confirmed that bidders, in order to prove successfully and substantially completed contracts from the beginning of the 2015 ( delivery and maintenance of laboratory supplies)  can submit at least 1(one) reference certificate or more, but minimum value of listed referenes/purchaser statements in total must correspond to the lot value. 

Question 2:
Are the bidders obliged to provide signed draft of the Contract Agreement (p93/94) within the offer? Or will this only take place in a next step (if the bid is accepted)?
Answer 2:
Within the offer the bidders are obliged to provide signed draft of the Contract Agreement.


Question 3:
Regarding yours Post qualification requirements and Financial Capability you asking for:
(b) Financial Capability Liquidity The Bidder must not have had any registered blockage of their account from the beginning of the 2018 year.   
Evidence: A certificate from the competent institution (the body that keeps a register of companies, central bank or the commercial bank of the bidder) issued after the announcement of the Public Invitation 
As an evidence, can we give print out from web page National Bank of Serbia/Search of Debtors in Enforced Collection/Debtor has no outstanding obligations recorded in the past five years? The total amount of blockade (interest excluded) is updated every hour on business days, 9 am – 5 pm.Data on the number of days of illiquidity and illiquidity periods are issued for the five years prior to the enquiry date. Data are official and can be used for official purposes without filing a request for certificate issuing. 
Answer 3:
Yes, as a evidence of requested Financial Capability Liquiditiy, you can submit exerpt  from web page National Bank of Serbia/Search of Debtors in Enforced Collection/Debtor, issued after the announcement of the Public.

Question 4:
Will you accept Purchaser statement for the reference list on Serbian written in a free form?
Answer 4: 
Yes, we will accept.
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